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Bojwa 6onHuya Ha Bpayapy

[Macmeposa 2
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[paarba 6onHIMuKmx 3rpapa y Befiem 0bumy y rpagoBuma wipom Cpbuje
3anoyera je wwe3geceTx roguHa 19. BeKa, yrmaBHOM Ha nepudepHrm
[IeN0BIMa, Ha MOTMYHO CNOBOAHOM 3eMSbULLTY WAM BaH rpafeBUHCKOr
pejoHa. Pa3no3u 3a T0 nexe y MOBOSBHUUM MUKPOKIUMATCKUM 1
XUrujeHckim yaiosima. Hakow usrpagtbe lpee BapoLuke 6onHuue 1868.
roguHe, noyetkom 20. Beka rpage ce npeu objekTn OniwTe ApaBHe
oonHuue y Yauun Llopya BawwHrtona u BojHa 6onHuua Ha 3anagHom
Bpauapy,' HajonpemsbeHuji 1 HajMopepHUj BONHUUKIA KOMMAEKC Y
beorpaay, cvewwten Ha yry lMactepoe u Pecagcke ynuue.

C acnekTa ypbaHucTuuKor pasgoja beorpapga Kpajem 19. Beka, HoBa
OpTOrOHaNHa (XeMa ynuua y3 WBUYHY U3rpajkby Koja dopmupa 6ok,
MpUMetbeHa je 1 Ha NpocTope BaH Bapowiu y waHyy, Kao wwro je To 6uo
Bpauap. 06jekar carpafjeH Ha TOM MPOCTOPY 3HAaTHO NPe NPBUX CTaMOeHIX

KynmypHo do6po

1 6onHUuKIX 3rpada buna je Jokmopoea kyna. Mpema ypbaHUCTUKOj
nonuTIALM, feo 3anaaHor Bpauapa — umehy ymuua Munowa Mouepua,
OpaHwa ['Enepea n bynesapa ocnobohera — 6o je mnaHmpaH 3a
W3rpajtby ynpaBo 60HUUKIX 06jeKaTa.

Mpeu objektn OnwTe ApxaBHe OOMHWLE, MaBULOHCKOr TWMa,
u3rpahenu ¢y 1o 1907. roguHe® 1 T0: TMHEKONOLLKY NaBUBOH (a LUKONOM
3a 0abule, BuLe XMPYPLUKUX MaBUbOHA, MABWbHOH 3a WH(EKTUBHE
bonecTy, enekTpryHa LEHTPaNa, Kyxikba 11 NepUOHNLA, CTaH ynpaBHUKa
canotekom. (a 3anagHe u jyxHe CTpaHe 0Bu 06jeKT Cy 61K YOKBUpEH!
MojacomM 3eieHnna, a Ca UCTOUHe CTpaHe CNOGOAHMM MPOCTOPOM Ha
Kojem ¢y mocne MpBor cBeTcKor pata u3rpaheHn objektin MeguumHckor
dakyneta. Ha ceBepHoj cTpaHu je Takohe 6uo cnobogaH npoctop rae
(e Harnasno BOjHN Cetbak, Ha Kojem je 1904. roguHe 3anoueta U3rpajtba




komnnekca Boje 6onHuue, koju je og
Onwte papxaBHe 6onHMLe 610 oABOjeH
nyTem 11 orpagom. Kako ce ¢ BpemeHoM
BOjHa 1 LMBUNHA dyHKLMja BojHe bonHuLe
(Be BULLE MeLuana, Tako je W orpaja
yKnorbeHa.  [locTeneHum  Wwmpetsem
n Onwte ApxaBHe M BojHe 6onHuue
HapefHUX [JeleHuja, 0Baj npocTop
nocTaje oKoCHMLA dopmupatba Hajsefier
6onHnukor komniekca y (pouju 20. Beka.

Mutarbe nofu3atba Hose BojHe bonHuue*
y beorpazly nokpeHyTo je Ha HULMjaTUBY
pedepeHTacaHuTeTa [lyHaBCKe AUBI3MjCKe
obnactu ap PomaHa CoHzepmajepa,
Kpajem ocampecetux roguHa 19. Beka,
ann e peanu3aumjn NpuCTynuno Tek
1903. roguHe. buno je notpebHo aecet
rognHa 3anarama Ap C(oHzepmajepa,
nykoBHMKa Ap TepacumoBihia u octanux
nekapa fia cprcka Bojcka Aobuje 6onHMLY
BUCOKOT CTaHAAPAA U MO OMpeMbeHOCTH
n no wsrnepy. Y aytobuorpaduju ap
(onaepmajep nuwe: bosHuya u npusuxe
Kakee cam mamo Hawdo [kaga je w3
Mombcke powao y Cpbujyl yuurune cy
Ha MeHe (Mpawax ymucak. M3 jedHe
Hose MoOepHe (Ca3udaHe KAUHUKe NAo
@am Hajedaped y cmapy 3anywmery
6apay... 3papa npojekta BojHe 6onHuue
noepeHa je [awuny Bnapucasmesuhy,
apxuTekT npu MUHMCTapCTBY BOjHOM.
JenHy O TMaBHMX YNora y KOHauHOM
ubopy 3emmuwTta u - oppehuBamy
BenuumHe byayher Komnnekca umao je u
(aM apXWTEKTA, LWMPOKOT apXUTEKTOHCKOT
N ypbaHUCTAYKOr 3Hatba, KynType U
ICKYCTBA Jia pe M3pagie NpojeKTa carnesa
NpOCTop U tberoe MoryhHocTIA. Ha 0cHoBy
Tora (BU objekTn cy 6unu mehycobHo
[OBO/bHO Y[a/beHu, C LWbeM Ja ce
0be30ene MOBO/bHM YCMOBU MHCONALMje
W aepauuje, Kao ¥ O03eferaBarba




Mej6n Jannon lopdoH Ipyjuli, )ena cpnckoz dunnomame Cnaexa [pyjulia koja
je nomoana donasak Amepuykoz ypeeroz kpcmay (p6ujy, ca decHe cmpane
u3zned nopyweroz beozpada, lpeu ceemcku pam
https://www.ohiomemory.org/digital/collection/p16007coll5 1/id/3750 npucmynsveno 15.4.2019.

Mary E. Gladwin photograph album, npucmy 15.4.2019.

Mabel Gordon Dunlop Grujic, wife of Serbian diplomat Slavko Grujic. She
facilitated the arrival of the American Red Cross to Serbia; on the right — ravaged
Belgrade, First World War
https://www.ohiomemory.org/digital/collection/p16007coll51/id/3750. Mary E. Gladwin photograph
album, accessed on 15th April 2019

cnobopHNX NoBpLUnHA. KameH Temerball je NOCTaB/beH Y PUCYCTBY Kpasba
Metpa Mpsor Kapahophesuha u weroBux cuHosa Hhopha 1 Anekcanapa,
15. aBrycra 1904, a komnekc je 3aBpLueH 1908. roguHe. HapeaHe roguxe
JOBpLLEHe Cy MHCTanauuje 1 GonHMLA ce npecenna y HoBe 3rpage. [lo
1909. roguHe BojHa 6onHuua je Hocuna Ha3wB [lyHaBka CTanHa BOjHa
bonHnua, a oa Tafa — Ha npeanor ap CoHpepmajepa — noctaje Onwra
BOjHa 60MHMLA, HEMocpenHO Mof KOHTponom MuHIUCTapCTBa Bojcke W
mopHapue. (actojana ce of yHyTpaLLHber, XUPYPLLKOT, OUHOT, KOMHO-
BEHEpUYHOT 1 NAPUHIOMOLLKOT 0fe/betba 1 3yOHe CTaHuLe.

3a peme [1pBor cBeTcKor parta, Taunuje 16. okTobpa 1914. roaute, BojHy
bonHuLy je npeysena Amepuuka mucuja LipseHor kpcta. ImaBHa cectpa
Amepuuke mucuje Mepu [nenBuH, y CBOM JIHEBHUKY je 3abenexuna fa je
BojHa 6onHuLa Taja MMana ieBeT MoepHO carpafeHix 11 Onpem/beHIX
NaBIWbOHA: [MaBHa 3rpaza ca 1Be BeMKe onepaLiMoHe cane, nabopatopuja,
[MaBHa KaHLenapuja 1 Yetpy ofesberba; ABa MaBUbOHA — XMPYPLUKM
W WHTePHW; afMMHICTPATUBHA 3TPaja; KyXvrba, MepuoHMLa, Kamena,
MPTBAYHILLA, MaraLyH a CTOBapULLTEM.

Motom je npey3uma Ayctpujcka Bojcka 11. geuembpa 1915. roauHe cge
fio 1. HoBem6pa 1918. roguHe. 3a To Bpeme y BojHy 6onHuLy Ha Bpauapy

Ce ycenuna pesepBHa aycTpoyrapcka BojHa OONHMLA MpenMeHoBaHa Y
K. u K. Reservespital Brcko, a Onwra apxaBHa 6onHuua y bpun. Ogmax
no ocnobohersy of aycTpujcke okynaumje, y BojHy Gonuuuy je ycerbeHa
Mombcka Gonuua [lyHaBcke AnBM3Mje Ca 3aBOjULLTEM, A 33 YNPaBHIKA
je noctaemweH ap Conpepmajep. Hakod 1922. roauHe, mo HOBOj BOjHOj
dopmaumju noctana je Cranqa BojHa 6onHuwa | apmujcke obnactu, a notom
[naBHa BojHa bonHuua. Y neprogy u3mehy Ba (BeTcKa pata y 60HIUKOM
Kpyry carpaheHu cy jow: BojHo-xurujeHcku 3aBog, PeHTreHONOLIKO
ofemerbe, Hag OuHUM OfiefberbeM MOAUIHYT je CMpaT ¢ MaHCapAoM;
KaHTHA (@ YeKAOHWLIOM 33 MOCETUOLE M Makbll MarauuH 3a pasHe
anaparte. Camum Tiam, Kanauuret 6onHuLe noehao ce Ha 780 noctesba no
co6ama, a ykos1uKo 6u ce kopucmusu xo0Huyu 880 nocmesea.
(CacnekTapa3BojabeorpackeapxutekType 20.Beka, NOCEOHOY KOHTEKCTY
u3rpagtoe HameHckix bonHuuKNX objexata y beorpagy, komnnekc Bojue
00NHMLIE NPBa je LieNIMHCKI 0CTBapeHa NPOCTOPHa KOMMO3ULMja 3aCHOBaHa
Ha [BOCTPYKOM CMMETPUYHOM pacnopefly 3rpajia MaBWbOHCKOT TunNa.
[naBHu yna3 3rpafie Ynpase noctaibeH je y 0coBuHy Ynuue (Beto3apa
Mapkosuha. MMonoxaj Bojue 6onHuLe Bu3yenHo je mapkupao npoctop
Hekajallrber 3anagHor Bpauapa u faBao my yneyambuBy cunyery.
Y Bpeme kada je carpaheHa, 6onHuLA je NpeAcTaB/bana BUCOK JOMET
APXUTEKTOHCKO-YpOaHUCTUKOT MpojeKkToBatba, 360r yera je Aobujana
npu3Hamba fomahie 1 UHOCTpaHe CTPYYHe jaBHOCTW Kao HajmofepHuja
0onHuua Ha bankany. MctoBpemeHo, Hajgefin feo cobogHor mpoctopa
610 je onnemereH ApBehiem 1 NapkoBUMA LUTO je BeOMa MOrof0Bao
Neyetby NauyjeHata. Y Taalkbim 6eorpafickum HoBMHaMA 3amucaHo je:
Hoga BojHa 6onruya mozna 6u, a da ce He nocmudu, cmamu y ¢ped bepura
ullapusa, jep je my y HajpackowHujem 061Ky 3acmynsbeHo cge wmo mpeba
xueujera. (Be 3rpagie 06nMKOBaHe Cy y HEOPOMAHTUYAPCKOM CTUTY.
lcTopujckn 3Hauaj Bojte 6GonHuue je Buwectpyk. MMopen cBojux
aPXUTEKTOHCKIX BpeaHOCTI, BojHa 6onHuLa je y GankaHckm paToBuMma,
a noce6Ho y MpBoM (BETCKOM paTy, UMana rMaBHy CaHUTETCKY ynory.
( acnekTa pa3Boja MeauuMHCKe CTpyKe, u3 BojHe 6onHuue je notekna
nnejazia 3HauajHIX CPRCKIAX 1eKapa Koju Cy KacHuje dopmmpanii u BOZMIN
MeguumHckn dakyntet y beorpagy. Benuku 6poj 3rpaga je 6ombapaosaH
y [pyrom CBETCKOM paTy, Koje Cy 0fiMaX Mo 3aBPLUETKY paTa 06HOB/beHe
unu usrpaheHe Hoge. [laHalLrbyu kKomnnekc je y dyHKumju n KnuHnukor
uenTpa Cpbuje n MeauuuHckor GakynTeTa, a HIX0Ba PEKOHCTPYKLMja
npaTu CaBpemeHe TEXHOMOLLKE 1 MeAMLMHCKE YCI0Be pafia W fleyetba.
Hajctapujn cauyBam objexTn Hekagawre BojHe 6onHuue — YnpasHa
3rpafa; YpreHTHu wUeHTap (Hekonuko objekata); Knunmka 3a OPJ1 u
MakcunodaumjanHy xupyprujy; KnuHnka 3a Hedponorujy c amuteatpom,
WHcTuTyT 3a Guoxemujy; Knukmka 3a ncuxwjatpujy; KnuHuka 3a ouHe




6onect; KnuHuka 3a fepmatosexeponorujy; Mptaunuua; (TyaeHTcka
ynTaoHuLa; 06jekar Cny»6e 3a KafipoBCke NOCN0Be — faHAC MPeACTaBIbajy
rpaauTerbCkit aHCAMON® Koju uma cTaTyc KynTypHor o6pa nog Hasveom
Boja 6onHuya Ha Bpauapy (Cryx6eru nucm 2pada beozpada, 6p. 16/87).

/13Bopu:

Jlocuje cnomenvka kyntype Bojia 6oHuya Ha Bpauapy, 3aBof 3a 3awTuTy CoMeHuKa
KynType rpaga beorpaga.

Bervkouf, C. (2012), Xugom u pad BojHe GonHuue y beozpady 3a epeme Benukoz pama
(1914-1918), poctynHo Ha http://www.rastko.rs/istorija/medicina/delo/14674 [10. 4.
2019]

Hanomete:

1. Mpoctop Onwwe apxaBHe 6onHMLe 1 BojHe 6onHuLe y Bpeme kaga cy rpaheHe npunagao
je onwTvHI 3anaaHu Bpauap, Koja je 1957. roauHe noctana Aeo OniwtinHe (aBCKM BeHaL,

2. Kyha moktopa Buta Pomute, no3Hatuja kao Jokmoposa Kyna, nopurHyTa je 1824.
rofuHe, 1y H0j je 0TBOPeHa NpBa ncuxmjaTpujcka 6onHuua y Cpbuju, nog Hazusom Jom
30 cyma cuwaguue, ykasom kre3a Muxauna 1861. roguHe.

3. Mpan nasumboH Onwre apxasHe 6onHuue noaurHyT je 1902. ropuHe 3a Oferbetbe
TMHeKonoruje ca WKonom 3a 6abuue, Ha yrny Buwerpazcke n PecaBcke ynuue. [laHac ce
y tbemy Hanasn Knunuka 3a Kapanoxupyprujy. TaBuboHCKI CMCTEM Y HauMHY rpajtbe
6onHuua y Cpbuju jaBma ce CKOpo MejeceT roAuHa KacHuje y OAHOCY Ha pasBujeHe
eBponcke 3emsbe. Bugetn y: Hoxwunuh, 0. (1983), Jenucagema Hayufi, npea xewa
apxumexma y Cpbuju, 360pmk YMCXIX (Hosu Cag): 276.

4.Tpsa BojHa 6onHuua y beorpany carpafiena je nepecetux rogua 19. Beka, anu je yop3o
nopyluexa. Ha Tom mecty je 1891. roguHe usrpafieqa Tpeha rumHasmja, a Hosa BojHa
6onHuLa Ha 3anagHom Bpauapy.

5. Toctoju moryRHOCT fia Cy ce y HeKonnKo nocneatbux AeteHuja oapeheHe bonHuue/
KAMHUKe/MHCTUTYTU CeAnAN Na Cy 1 Ha3uBK o6jekaTa Ha napuenu CnomeHnka Kyntype
MetbaHi y 0HOCY Ha MCTOPUjCKe U3BOPE 11 AaHaLLIbe Ha3uBe.




Military Hospital at Vracar

2, Pasterova Street

[‘ 'ojne GonHuye Ha Bpayapy, 1912-1913.%
hded at the Military Hospital at Vracar, 191254913

The construction of hospital buildings on a larger scale in cities throughout
Serbia began in the 1860s, mostly on the peripheries, on completely free
land or outside the construction land designated by the city, owing to the
favourable microclimatic and hygienic conditions there. Following the
construction of the First Town Hospital in 1868, early 20" century saw
the construction of the first buildings of the General Hospital in DZordza
Vasingtona Street, and of the Military Hospital at West Vracar,' the best

A cultural property

equipped, most modern hospital complexin Belgrade, situated at the corner
of Pasterova and Resavska streets.

From the perspective of late-19" century urban development of Belgrade,
the new orthogonal grid plan, where buildings are lined next to streets to
form blocks, was applied to areas outside the Old Town, such as Vracar. The
Doctor’s Tower is a building constructed in that area well before the first
residential and hospital buildings.2 According to the urban planning policy,




32paday kojoj ce Hanasu 6u6nuomeka u deo ncuxujampujcke cyxoe, 2008
Building where the library and a part of the psychiatric ward are located, 2008

the part of West Vracar between the streets Milosa Pocerca, Fransa D'Eperea
and Bulevar Oslobodenja was in fact planned for the construction of hospital
facilities.

The first pavilion-type buildings of the General Hospital were constructed by
1907,? speifically: gynaecological pavilion with a midwifery school, several
surgical pavilions, pavilion for infectious diseases, electrical station, kitchen
and laundry, and the manager’s apartment with a pharmacy. These buildings
were bordered by greenery on the west and south sides, and by free space on
the east side, where Faculty of Medicine buildings were erected after the First
World War. There was free space on the north side as well, with a military hay
barm, where the construction of the Military Hospital complex began in 1904.
It was separated by a road and a fence from the General Hospital. In time,
military and civilian functions of the Military Hospital became more and more
intertwined and the fence was removed. As the General Hospital and Military
Hospital gradually expanded, this area became the foundation of the largest
hospital complex in 20™-century Serbia.

The issue of building the new Military Hospital* in Belgrade was raised at
the initiative of the medical officer of the Danube Division Area, Dr Roman
Sondermayer in the late 1880s, but it was not acted upon until 1903. It
took ten years of efforts by Dr Sondermayer, Colonel Dr Gerasimovi¢ and
other doctors for the Serbian armed forces to get a high-quality hospital,
both in terms of equipment and appearance. In his autobiography, Dr
Sondermayer wrote: The hospital and the conditions | encountered there
[when he came to Serbia from Poland] left a horrible impression on me.
From a new modern clinic, | suddenly stumbled into an old dilapidated

32paoa Ynpase Knunuyko-6onHuyKo2 yeHmpa, 0aHac
Building of Clinical Hospital Centre Management today

shack. .. Dr Danilo Vladisavljevi¢, an architect working for the Ministry of
the Army, was entrusted with drafting the design of the Military Hospital.
Being a cultured and experienced architect well-versed in architecture,
urban planning and spatial development, before drafting the design he
could appropriately assess the space and its potential, and thus played
one of the main roles in selecting the area and size of the future complex.
According to the plan, sufficient room was left between buildings to ensure
favourable conditions of insolation and aeration and to plant foliage in
available spaces. The cornerstone was laid in the presence of King Petar |
Karadordevic and his sons Dorde and Aleksandar on 15 August 1904, and
the complex was completed in 1908. Utilities and pipelines were finished
the following year and the hospital moved to the new buildings. Until 1909,
the Military Hospital was called the Danube Permanent Military Hospital. At
the proposal of Dr Sondermayer, it was then renamed the General Military
Hospital, governed directly by the Ministry of Army and Navy. It consisted
of wards for internal medicine, surgery, optics, dermatology and venereal
diseases, laryngology, and a dental practice station.

During the First World War, on 16™ October 1914, the American Red Cross
mission gained management of the Military Hospital. Mary Gladwin, the
superintendent of nurses of the American mission, noted in her journal that,
at the time, the Military Hospital had nine pavilions with state-of-the art
equipment, built in a modern fashion: the main building with two large
operating rooms, laboratory, main office and four wards; two pavilions —
for surgery and internal medicine; administrative building; kitchen, laundry,
chapel, morgue, storage and warehouse.




Bojxa 6onHuya na Bpauapy, 1914-1918

u3eop: https.//www.ohiomemory.org/digital/collection/p16007coll5 1/ld/375 0 npucmynsoeHo
15.4.2019. Mary E. Gladwin Ilotogm/zh album, npucmynroeno 15.4.2019

Military Hospital at Vracar, 1914-1918,

Source: https://www. ohlamemory or dl;ltal/mllemon/p16007(0”5 1/id/3750. Mary E. Gladwin photo-

graph album, accessed on 15th April 20

From 11th December 1915 until 1st November 1918 it was under the
control of the Austrian army. During this time, the reserve Austro-Hungarian
military hospital moved into the Military Hospital at Vracar, renaming it K.
u K. Reservespital Brcko, while the General Hospital was renamed Brin.
Immediately upon liberation from Austrian occupation, the Polish hospital
of the Danube Division with a bandaging unit moved to the Military
Hospital, and Dr Sondermayer was appointed as its superintendent. After
1922, according to the new military formation, it became the Permanent
Military Hospital of the | Army Area, and after that — the Main Military
Hospital. Between the two world wars, the hospital complex was expanded
with the Institute of Military Hygiene and X-ray Department, while the
Ophthalmology Ward gained another storey with a mansard; moreover,
a canteen with a waiting room for visitors and a small storage for various
devices were constructed. Consequently, the capacity of the hospital rose to
780 beds in rooms, or 880 beds if the hallways were used.

From the perspective of development of 20™-century Belgrade
architecture, particularly in the context of construction of special-purpose
hospital facilities in Belgrade, the Military Hospital complexis the first spatial
composition built as a single unit, based on double symmetric distribution
of pavilion-type buildings. The main entrance of the Management building
is placed along the axis of Svetozara Markovica Street. The position of the
Military Hospital visually marked the area of former West Vracar, giving it a
distinctive silhouette. When it was built, the hospital represented the peak
of architectural design and urban planning, and was recognized by local and
international experts as the most modern hospital in the Balkans. At the

Bojxa GonHuya Ha Bpauapy, 1914-1918, nexapu u eojuuyu.

l;;s:,; oh’t;pﬂsd.{'/ruy/vaw ahmmemary org/dlglta tollectlon/p 16007(;7[[5 1/i d/3750 npucmynoeHo

Military Hospital at Vracar, 1914-1918, dactors andso’dlers

Source: https://www. ohmmemory or dtgqltal/collectmn/p16007(0[[5 1/id/3750. Mary E. Gladwin photo-
graph album, accessed on 15th April 20

same time, most of the free space was embellished with trees and parks,

which greatly benefitted the treatment of patients. Belgrade newspapers

of the time wrote: The new Military Hospital could stand in the middle of
Berlin and Paris and not be ashamed, because it contains everything hygiene

needs, in the most lavish form. All the buildings were built in the style of neo-

romanticism.

The historical importance of the Military Hospital is manifold. Besides
its architectural value, the Military Hospital played the main medical role
during the Balkan Wars, and particularly in the First World War. From the
perspective of development of the field of medicine, the Military Hospital
was the starting point of a plethora of important Serbian doctors, who
later established and managed the Faculty of Medicine in Belgrade. In
the Second World War, many of the buildings were bombed, which were
repaired or reconstructed as soon as the war ended. Today the complex
is used by the Clinical Centre of Serbia and the Faculty of Medicine, and
their reconstruction keeps in line with modern technological and medical
conditions of work and treatment. The oldest preserved facilities of the
former Military Hospital — Management building; Emergency Unit (several
buildings); ENT and Maxillofacial Surgery Clinic; Nephrology Clinic with
an amphitheatre; Biochemistry Institute; Psychiatry Clinic; Clinic for Eye
Diseases; Clinic for Dermatology and Venereal Diseases; Morgue; Reading
room for students; Building of the Human Resources Department — today
constitute a civil engineering ensemble with the status of a cultural
monument entitled the Military Hospital at Vracar (the Official Gazette of the
(ity of Belgrade, No. 16/87).
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Sources:

File on the cultural monument Military Hospital at Vracar, Cultural Heritage Preservation
Institute of Belgrade.

Veljkovic, S. (2012), Zivot i rad vojne bolnice u Beogradu za vreme Velikog rata (1914-1918),
available at http://www.rastko.rs/istorija/medicina/delo/14674 [accessed on 10th April
2019]

Notes:

1. During their construction, the General Hospital and Military Hospital belonged to the
Municipality of West Vracar, which became a part of the Municipality of Savski Venacin 1957.
2.The house of Dr Vito Romita, better known as The Doctor’s Tower, was erected in 1824. It
was the location of the first psychiatric hospital in Serbia, called Home for peaple out of their
mind, opened by the decree of Prince Mihailo in 1861.

3.The first pavilion of the General Hospital was built in 1902 for the Gynaecological Ward

with a midwifery school, at the corer of Visegradska and Resavska streets. Today it houses
the Clinic for Cardiac Surgery. The pavilion-type hospital system came to Serbia almost fifty
years after coming to developed European countries. See in: NoZini¢, 0. (1983), Jelisaveta
Nacic, prva Zena arhitekta u Srbiji, Collection of the Serbian Society of Emergency Physicians
XIX (Novi Sad): 276.

4. The first military hospital in Belgrade was constructed in mid-1850s, but it was soon
demolished. In its place, the Third Grammar School was built in 1891, while the new
Military Hospital was built in West Vracar.

5. It is possible that some hospitals/clinics/institutes moved in the last several decades,
s0 names of the buildings in the cultural monument’s parcel changed relative to historical
sources and today’s names.




3zpade xupypeuje 1914-1918. oanac YpzeHmHu yenmap
u3eop: https://www.ohiomemory.org/digital/collection/p16007coll51/id/3750 npucmynroeno 15.4.2019. Mary E. Gladwin photograph album, npuc 15.4.2019.

Surgery Ward buildings 1914-1918, today the Emergency Unit.
Source: https://www.ohiomemory.org/digital/collection/p16007coll51/id/3750. Mary E. Gladwin photograph album, accessed on 15th April 2019



BojHa 6onHuua Ha Bpauapy

[13naBay: 3aBop 3a 3aLUTUTY CMOMEHMKa KynType rpaja beorpaga

3a u3paBava: Onueepa Byukosuh, aupekTop

AyTop: 1BaHa BeckoBuh

NexTypa: E-Quill

MpeBoa: Jezikalac

[paduukn au3ajH: Nyka Mpokuh

Ootorpaduja: CHexxaHa HeroaHosuh, potosokymenTauuja 333CKIb
Tupax: 1000 npumepaka

lliramna: , Birograf comp” d.o.0.

beorpag, 2019.
3aB0/ 3a 3aLUTUTY CNOMEHVKA KyNType rpaja beorpasa
W13naroe je omoryhino Ipas beorpag, [paacka ynpaea, Cekpetapujat 3a KynTypy

CIP - Katanoru3auuja y nybnukaumju
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